

Objects and By-Laws of the North Bay Astronomy Club AMENDMENTS

A. To educate the public and ~~to teach~~ students at the primary, secondary and post-secondary levels in the science of astronomy.

B.

C. To work with the ~~Municipality of Powassan, Nipissing University, District School Boards~~ **North Bay and surrounding area, educational institutions** and other qualified donees as per Section 149.1(1) of the *Income Tax Act of Canada*. ~~to establish a public observatory in the area.~~

1.

2. Each Director shall be elected by the Club membership to hold office until the ~~third~~ **second** annual meeting,

3.

4.

5. Notice of such meeting shall be delivered, telephoned, **e-mailed** or faxed to each Director

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19. Cheques of the Club may be signed by any two of the **Board of the Whole** ~~four~~ Directors holding position within the Executive.

20.

21. 1)

2) Student Members: A person ~~may become a student member~~ if they are ~~under eighteen (18) years of age and~~ pay the annual dues as hereinafter set forth and shall have full voting privileges.

3)

4) Lifetime Members: A person ~~or family~~ may become Lifetime Members by paying the lifetime fees as herein set forth and shall have full voting privileges.

5) ~~Honourary Life Members: A regular member or a student member may become a honorary life member if appointed as such by the Executive/Board. Such membership shall only be conferred in recognition of meritorious services rendered to the Club. An Honourary Life member shall pay no annual dues and shall have full voting privileges.~~

6) ~~Honourary Member: The Executive/Board may confer a honorary membership to any person in recognition of noteworthy scientific contributions to astronomy. Honourary Members shall pay no dues and shall not be entitled to vote or hold office in the Club.~~

Objects and By-Laws of the North Bay Astronomy Club AMENDMENTS

22. a) ~~The annual dues shall be as follows:~~

Regular Members: ~~— \$25.00~~

Student Members: ~~— \$20.00~~

Family Members: ~~— \$30.00~~

~~and thereafter~~ The annual dues for regular, student and family members shall be an amount as determined from time to time by the Executive/Board, subject to ratification by the membership at the next annual meeting.

e) The fees for lifetime membership in the Club are as follows:

Single membership: ~~— \$250.00~~

Family membership: ~~— \$350.00~~

10 times the amount of an individual membership

23.

24.

25.

26.

27. A quorum for the transaction of business at any meeting of members shall consist of not less than a majority of qualified members **that are present by appropriate notification.**

29.

30.

31.

32.

33. Whenever under the provisions of the by-laws of the Club, notice is required to be given, such notice may be given either personally, by telephone, **by e-mail** or by depositing same in post office or a public letter box

34. By-laws of the Club may be enacted, and the by-laws repealed or amended by by-law enacted, by a majority of the directors at a meeting of the Board and sanctioned by an affirmative vote of at least two-thirds of the eligible voting members **that are present by appropriate notification** at a meeting duly called for the purpose of considering the said by-law.

All gender instances throughout the constitution have been changed so as to become politically correct.